
 

 AGENDA  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, AUGUST 2, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
A livestream will be available for viewing on regular broadcast channels (Charter Channel 710; U-verse Channel 

99) or on the Parish website: www.stpgov.org.  The livestream will begin at 6:00 PM on Tuesday, August 2, 2022.  

ROLL CALL 

                                                                                   

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Please silence all phones and electronic devices 

 Appeals 

 Speaker Cards 

 Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal 

 Please exit the building 

 

INVOCATION 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

APPROVAL OF THE JULY 5, 2022 MINUTES 

 

POSTPONING OF CASES 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

APPEARERS 
 

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF ZONING 

DISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING REVIEW & 

RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION BEFORE ACTION BY THE PARISH 

COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. 2022-2935-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) and MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Gurtner Drive, south of Louisiana Highway 

36, Abita Springs; S36, T6S, R11E; Ward 3 District 2 

Acres: .95 acres 

Petitioner: Kathryn Nobles 

Owner: Kathryn and Printis Nobles 

Council District: 2 

 

2. 2022-2839-ZC 

Existing Zoning: TND-2 Traditional Neighborhood Development 

Proposed Zoning: TND-2 Planned Traditional Neighborhood Development 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of US Highway 190, east and west of Honeybee 

Road; Slidell; S35, T8S, R13E, Ward 9, District 11 

Acres: 275.33 acres 

Petitioner: George Kurz 

Owner: Honeybee Holdings, LLC 

Council District: 11 

POSTPONED FROM JULY 5, 2022 MEETING 

 

3. 2022-2910-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1A (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-1A (Suburban District) and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 1083, north of LA Highway 

1084, being 76055 LA Highway 1083; Covington; S8, T6S, R12E, Ward 10, 

District 6 

Acres:   1.89 acres 

Petitioner:  Brenda Bertucci 

Owner: Gerald Bertucci 

Council District: 6 

POSTPONED FROM JULY 5, 2022 MEETING 

http://www.stpgov.org/


AGENDA  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY AUGUST 2, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

 

4. 2022-2927-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-4A (Single-Family Residential District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-4A (Single-Family Residential District) and MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay 

Location:  Parcel located on the east side of Tenth Street, south of Harrison Avenue, and  

north of Webster Street; Covington; S11, T7S, R11E; Ward 3 District 2 

Acres:   .30 acres 

Petitioner:  Jeff Rowell 

Owner:  Jeff Rowell 

Council District: 2 

 

5. 2022-2937-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north and south sides of Wallace Road, east of Galatas 

Road; Madisonville; S44, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 4 

Acres: 1.32 acres 

Petitioner: Daniel Wedig 

Owner: Daniel Wedig, Audrey Wedig, Keith Wedig, Richard Wedig, Robert Wedig, 

Jr., Patricia Wedig Glass 

Council District: 4 

 

6. 2022-2946-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)  

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) 

Location: Parcel located on the northwest side of Pine Knoll Drive, east of LA Highway 

40; Covington; S26, T5S, R11E; Ward 2 District 2 

Acres: .977 acres 

 Petitioner:  Kasey King 

 Owner: Kasey King 

 Council District: 2 

 

7. 2022-2950-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Beach Drive, north of Ozone Street, Slidell; 

S44, T9S, R14E; Ward 9 District 12 

Acres: .35 acres 

Petitioner: Alberto Matute 

Owner: Tamprop Inc.; JP &KP WA, LLC; Dagonfly Enterprises Inc. - James Lindsay 

Council District: 12 

 

8. 2022-2951-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-6 (Multiple Family Residential District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of US Highway 11, south of Oak Harbor 

Boulevard; Slidell; S44, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 12 

Acres: .39 acres 

Petitioner: Jeffrey Pittman 

Owner: Branchwood Developments, LLC – Jeffery Pittman   

Council District: 12 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

ADJOURNMENT 



MINUTES OF THE  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, JULY 5, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
 

 

ROLL CALL  All were present 

                                                                                   

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Please silence all phones and electronic devices 

 Appeals 

 Speaker Cards 

 Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal 

 Please exit the building 

 

INVOCATION  Randolph 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  Willie 

 

APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 7, 2022 MINUTES 

 

Seeger made a motion to approve as amended, second by Truxillo 

 

YEA:   Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:    

ABSTAIN: Fitzmorris and Barcelona 

 

POSTPONING OF CASES: 

 

1. 2022-2839-ZC 

Existing Zoning: TND-2 Traditional Neighborhood Development 

Proposed Zoning: TND-2 Planned Traditional Neighborhood Development 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of US Highway 190, east and west of 

Honeybee Road; Slidell; S35, T8S, R13E, Ward 9, District 11 

Acres: 275.33 acres 

Petitioner: George Kurz 

Owner: Honeybee Holdings, LLC 

Council District: 11 

 

 

Fitzmorris made a motion to postpone, second by Smail 

 

YEA:   Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and 

Truxillo 

NAY:    

ABSTAIN:  

 

2. 2022-2777-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location:  Parcels located on the south side of North 5th Street, west of Vivian 

Street and  

Ladybug Lane; Covington; S42, T7S, R11E, Ward 3, District 5 

Acres:   .66 acres 

Petitioner:  Josie Adams 

Owner:  J&J Builders Northshore, Inc. 

Council District: 5 

POSTPONED FROM MAY 3, 2022 MEETING 

 

Josie Adams came to the podium 

Renee Miller and Ward Ripley spoke against this request 

 

Truxillo made a motion to postpone to September, second by Fitzmorris 

 

 

 



MINUTES OF THE  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, JULY 5, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
 

 

YEA:   Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:    

ABSTAIN: Seeger 

 

  3.     2022-2914-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) and A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: NC-4 (Neighborhood Institutional District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Sharp Road, west of Parc Place, 

and east of Westwood Drive; Mandeville; S39, T7S, R11E, Ward 4, 

District 5 

Acres:   11.96 acres 

Petitioner:  Robert Beazley 

Owner: St. Michael’s Episcopal Church of Mandeville 

Council District: 5 

 

Robert Beazley came to the podium 

Seeger made a motion to postpone to September, second by Randolph 

 

YEA:   Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Fitzmorris, Smail, Randolph and 

Truxillo 

NAY:    

ABSTAIN:  

 

 

4.       2022-2833-ZC 

Existing Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Location: Parcel located north of Jessikat Lane, west of Coconut Palm Drive, 

and south of Interstate 12; Madisonville; S10, T7S, R10E, Ward 1 

District 1 

Acres: 19.152 acres 

Petitioner: Andrew Cahanin 

Owner: Lagrange Legacy, LLC 

Council District: 1 

POSTPONED FROM JUNE 7, 2022 MEETING 

 

Paul Mayronne came to the podium 

 

Tony Perez, Clarence Blache, Jared Clesi and many others spoke against this request 

 

Truxillo made a motion to approve, second by Barcelona  

 

YEA:   Seeger, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:   Ress, McInnis, Willie and Crawford  

ABSTAIN: Smail 

 

5. 2022-2864-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District)  

Proposed Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 1077, north of LA 

Highway 1078; Folsom; S29, T5S, R10E, Ward 2 District 3 

Acres: 6.486 acres 

 Petitioner:  Jason Mulvey 

 Owner: Jason Mulvey 

 Council District: 3 

 

Jason Mulvey came to the podium 

Willie made a motion to approve, second by Fitzmorris 

 

YEA:   Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and 

Truxillo 

NAY:    

ABSTAIN:  



MINUTES OF THE  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, JULY 5, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
 

 

6. 2022-2872-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of LA Highway 22, west of 

Timberwood Court, east of Bootlegger Road; Madisonville; S18, 

T7S, R10E, Ward 1 District 4 

Acres: .35 acres 

Petitioner: Tim Miletello 

Owner: Tim and Barbara Miletello 

Council District: 4 

 

Tim Miletello came to the podium 

 

David Wright spoke in favor of this request 

 

Fitzmorris made a motion to deny, second by Crawford 

 

YEA:   Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:   Seeger 

ABSTAIN: 

 

 7. 2022-2881-ZC 

Existing Zoning: HC-1 (Highway Commercial District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-3 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the northeast corner of LA Highway 22 and Grand 

Oaks Drive; Madisonville S17, T7S, R10E, Ward 1, District 1 

Acres: 2.46 acres 

Petitioner: Scott Reeves 

Owner: MSB HOLDINGS, LLC   

Council District: 1 

 

Scott Reeves came to the podium 

 

Truxillo made a motion to approve as amended, second by Randolph 

 

YEA:   Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and 

Truxillo 

NAY:    

ABSTAIN: 

 

8. 2022-2886-ZC  

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: ED-1 (Primary Education District) 

Location: Parcel located on the southwest corner of Harrison Avenue and 

Ravine Street; Abita Springs; S12, T7S, R11E, Ward 3, District 5 

Acres: 3.13 acres 

Petitioner: Jeffrey Schoen 

Owner: Silverback Holdings, LLC 

Council District: 5 

 

Jeff Schoen and Chuck Walker came to the podium 

 

Nancy Ernst, Charlie Clark and John Vincent spoke against this request 

 

Barcelona made a motion to approve, second by Fitzmorris 

 

 

YEA:   McInnis, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, and Truxillo 

NAY:   Ress and Willie 

ABSTAIN: Seeger and Randolph 

 

 

 



MINUTES OF THE  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, JULY 5, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
 

9. 2022-2888-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) and A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District), A-2 (Suburban District), and (RO Rural 

Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located at the end of Bierhorst Road, east of Thompson Road, 

Slidell; S39, T9S, R14E, Ward 9 District 11 

Acres:   3.94 acres 

Petitioner:  Seth and Ashley Hawley 

Owner:  Seth and Ashley Hawley 

Council District: 11 

 

Seth Hawley came to the podium 

 

Jimmie Broadwell, Lee Domangue and Charlotte Collins came to the podium 

 

McInnis made a motion to deny, second by Smail 

 

YEA:   Ress, McInnis, Willie, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:   Seeger and Doherty 

ABSTAIN:  

 

 

10. 2022-2901-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Wilson Road, west of LA Highway 

59, Covington; S25, T6S, R11E, Ward 10, District 2 

Acres:   1.001 acres 

Petitioner:  Jeff Schoen 

Owner:  H&S HOLDINGS, LLC  

Council District: 2 

 

Jeff Schoen came to the podium 

 

Seeger made a motion to postpone to September, second by Randolph 

 

YEA:  Seeger, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:   Ress, McInnis and Willie 

ABSTAIN 

 

11. 2022-2910-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1A (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-1A (Suburban District) and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 1083, north of LA 

Highway 1084, being 76055 LA Highway 1083; Covington; S8, T6S, 

R12E, Ward 10, District 6 

Acres:   1.89 acres 

Petitioner:  Brenda Bertucci 

Owner: Gerald Bertucci 

Council District: 6 

 

Gerald Bertucci came to the podium 

 

Seeger made a motion to postpone for one month, second by Randolph 

 

YEA:  Seeger, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:   Ress, McInnis and Willie 

ABSTAIN: 

 

 

 

 

 

 



MINUTES OF THE  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, JULY 5, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
 

12. 2022-2902-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1A (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-1A (Suburban District) and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Location: Parcel located at the end of Henriques Road, west of Highway 59; 

Covington; S24, T6S, R11E; Ward 3, District 2 

Acres: .46 acres 

Petitioner:  Jeff Schoen  

Owner:  H&S HOLDINGS, LLC 

Council District: 2 

 

Jeff Schoen came to the podium 

 

Rosta Burslem, Bobbie Abel and Riker Abel spoke against this request 

 

Barcelona made a motion to approve, second by Truxillo 

 

YEA: Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:   Seeger, Ress and McInnis  

ABSTAIN: 

 

13. 2022-2905-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: PF-1 (Public Facilities District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 40, west of 

Carr Lane; Bush; S42, T5S, R13E, Ward 5, District 6 

Acres:   3 acres 

Petitioner:  Chief Scott Brewer 

Owner: STFD 9 – Chief Scott Brewer 

Council District: 6 

 

Chief Brewer came to the podium 

 

Seeger made a motion to approve, second by Crawford 

 

YEA:   Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Randolph  

NAY:    

ABSTAIN: 

 

14. 2022-2909-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single Family Residential District) and MHO Manufactured 

Housing Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of US Highway 190 E, west of Smith 

Road; Slidell; S13, T9S, R14E, Ward 8, District 14 

Acres:   .95 acres 

Petitioner:  Brittany Paige 

Owner: Bryan and Leonard Paige 

Council District: 14 

 

Bryan Paige came to the podium 

 

Randolph made a motion to approve, second by Barcelona 

 

YEA:   Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Randolph  

NAY:    

ABSTAIN: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



MINUTES OF THE  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, JULY 5, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
 

15. 2022-2911-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 1081 and on 

the east side of Louisiana Highway 437; Covington; S23, T6S, R11E, 

Ward 3, District 2 

Acres:   2.4 acres 

Petitioner:  John Barry 

Owner: Velvet Pines Developers – John Barry 

Council District: 2 

 

John Barry came to the podium 

 

Steve Holzhale and Phyllis Ibos spoke against this request 

 

Smail made a motion to deny, second by Randolph 

 

YEA:    Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Randolph  

NAY:   Seeger and Barcelona 

ABSTAIN: 

 

16. 2022-2912-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single Family Residential District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single Family Residential District) and MHO Manufactured 

Housing Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Ben Thomas Road, west of Javery 

Road; Slidell; S34, T8S, R14E, Ward 9, District 14 

Acres:   .306 acres 

Petitioner:  St Tammany Parish Government 

Owner: Hassin Muhammad 

Council District: 14 

 

Lance Abrem came to the podium representing Mr Muhammad 

 

Randolph made a motion to approve, second by Fitzmorris 

 

YEA:   Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Randolph  

NAY:    

ABSTAIN: 

 

17. 2022-2913-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Ed Williams Road West, west of 

Louisiana Highway 450; Folsom; S17, T4S, R10E, Ward 2, District 

3 

Acres:   3.865 acres 

Petitioner:  Leanne Jackson 

Owner: Clyde Jackson and Leanne Heisser-Jackson 

Council District: 3 

 

Leann Jackson came to the podium 

Willie made a motion to approve, second by Seeger 

 

YEA:   Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Randolph  

NAY:    

ABSTAIN: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



MINUTES OF THE  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, JULY 5, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
 

PLAN REVIEW CASES : 

 

1. 2022-2871-PR – USE: St Tammany Bone and Joint Clinic: Addition to Existing Building 

CORRIDOR: Highway 21 Planned Corridor 

ZONING: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

USE SIZE: 6,391 sq. ft 

PETITIONER: Roch B. Hontas 

OWNER: Satnoh, LLC 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 21, being 71211 Louisiana 

Highway 21; S46, T7S, R11E; Ward 1, District 1 

POSTPONED FROM JUNE 7, 2022 MEETING 

 

Jeff Schoen came to the podium 

 

Crawford made a motion to approve, second by Barcelona 

 

 

YEA:   Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Randolph  

NAY:    

ABSTAIN: 

 

CONDITIONAL USE CASES: 

 

1.  2022-2938-CP – USE: Concrete Batch Plant 

ZONING: I-4 (Heavy Industrial District) 

ACRES: 9.345 acres 

PETITIONER: Jeffrey D. Schoen 

OWNER: Parish Concrete, LLC 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Dr. TJ Smith Sr. Expressway, west of US 

Highway 11, Slidell; S23, T8S, R14E; Ward 8, District 14 

 

Crawford made a motion to approve with waivers, amended hours and adjustment of driveway, second 

by Randolph 

 

 

YEA:   Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Randolph  

NAY:    

ABSTAIN: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

       2022-2935-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 

August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2935-ZC 

 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Gurtner Drive, south of Louisiana Highway 36, Abita Springs; 

S36, T6S, R11E; Ward 3 District 2                  Posted: July 20, 2022 

Owner: Kathryn and Printis Nobles             Council District: 2  

Applicant: Kathryn Nobles               Commission Hearing: August 2, 2022 

Size: .95 acres                     Determination: Approved, Postponed, Denied 

____________________________________________________                          

                                                                            

Findings  

1. The .95-acre subject property is currently developed with an existing mobile home. Per Sec. 130-

161, although the property is not currently zoned to accommodate mobile homes, the structure is 

considered a legal nonconforming use. 

 

2. The reason for the request is to bring the existing mobile home into compliance and accommodate 

the placement of an additional mobile home. 

Zoning History 

3. The subject property was referred by the Parish Council to the Zoning Commission for 

recommendation of rezoning the subject property from A-3 Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family 

Residential District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay in 2019 (Case No. 2019-1713-ZC). 

The Zoning Commission recommended denial of this request on January 9, 2020 and the case was 

never appealed.  

 

4. Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

09-2116 C-2 Highway Commercial District A-3 Suburban District 

98-2924 SA Suburban Agriculture C-2 Highway Commercial District 

 

Site and Structure Provisions 

5. Table 2: Dimensional Standards 

Zoning  Classification  Density Lot Width 
Existing A-3 Suburban District 2 units per acre 100 ft. 

Proposed A-4 Single Family Residential District 4 units per acre 90 ft. 

 

6. The subject property exceeds the lot width and lot size of the requested A-4 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning Classification. If the request is approved, the applicant must apply for a building 

permit to place an additional mobile home on the subject property.  

 

 

Current Zoning 

A-3 Suburban District 

Requested Zoning 

A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Future Land Use 

Commercial 

Area of Special Flood Hazard 

(100-Year Floodplain) 

HIGHWAY 36 

N
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y
 1

9
0

 

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 5
9

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

       2022-2935-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 

August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2935-ZC 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

7. Table 3: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Residential A-3 Suburban District 

South Residential A-3 Suburban District 

East Residential A-3 Suburban District 

West Undeveloped I-2 Industrial District 

 

8. The subject property abuts an undeveloped property zoned I-2 Industrial District to the west and 

single-family residences zoned A-3 to the north, south and east. In addition, the intersection of LA 

Highway 36 and Gurtner Drive which is roughly 400 ft from the subject property is developed with 

a church which is zoned CBF-1 Community Based Facilities District and an office warehouse which 

is zoned HC-2 Highway Commercial District.   

 

9. Of the nine existing lots along Gurtner Drive, there is one church, one commercial development, 

six existing residential dwellings and one mobile home which is located on the subject property. 

The other five dwellings are stick built, single-family residences and there have been no building 

permit requests along this road since 2011.  

 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Commercial: Concentrations of offices, retailers, services, and other employers that generate varying 

levels of traffic. They range from neighborhood-serving uses such as personal care and convenience 

goods, to large-scale shopping centers. May also include high intensity residential uses. 

Area of Special Flood Hazard (100-Year Floodplain): Any developed permitted in the Parish’s “area of 

special flood hazard” shall be “low-impact”, employing systems and practices that use natural processes 

that promote infiltration, evapotranspiration or use of stormwater in order to reduce flood rick and protect 

water quality.  

10. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 1.8: A variety of safe, affordable, and attractive housing types will meet the needs of 

our diverse community.  

 



¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½

¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½

¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½
¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

MHO

MHO

MHO

MHO
MHO MHO

MHO

IN
DU

ST
RY

 P
K

HUNTER LN
KUST ST

RO
SE

 S
T

DA
ISY

 S
T

OHIO RD

MI
LL

 R
D

JO
SE

PH
IN

E S
T

FERN ST

VIO
LE

T S
T

EDEN ST

PL
AN

TA
TIO

N 
ST

PA
NS

Y S
T

NU
RS

ER
Y S

T

JA
SM

IN
E 

ST

KUSTENMACHER RD

GARDENIA ST

BA
RB

EE
 R

D

WALKER ST

ST
 AN

N 
ST

SP
RU

CE
 ST

GURTNER
DR

HO
ME

ST
EA

D 
ST

WILL RD

AZALEA ST

CAMELIA ST

BOXWOOD ST

TAMMANY TRACE

RO
BIN

DA
LE

 D
R

HO
ME

ST
EA

D 
ST

AU
DR

EY
 LNRobindale

Abita Nursery

Greensburg

West Abita Springs

Audrey Heights

Laura Paige Tract

A-2

A-4

A-2

A-3

I-2

I-2I-2

NC-4

A-2

A-4

I-2

A-5

I-1

I-1

I-2

A-3

HC-2

NC-4
HC-2

I-2 NC-4

A-4

I-1

HC-2
CBF-1

A-4A

HC-2

HC-2

HC-2

A-3

A-3
I-1

A-4A-4

Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2935-ZC



THIS PLAT REPRESENTS A PHYSICAL SURVEY MADE ON
THE GROUND BY ME, OR THOSE UNDER MY DIREC1
AND IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPUCABLE
STANDARDS OF PRACTICE AND BEARS A CLASS C
SURVEY.

REFERENCE BEARING:
iron Rod A to Iron Pipe B
NO3’25’W (per Title)

POB is reported to be South 139.0’;
N8945’W 433.5’; S03’OO’E 397.0’;
N89’45’W 409.0’ & NOY3O’W 283.0’
from the Center of SeC. 36, T6S, RilE.

(ASPHALT)

-Sal ‘08’42”W
29.71’

0.951 ACRE

S46 ‘09’03’
16.67’

:405’21 “W
33.03’

9 “W

NOTES:

1. This property is located in Flood Zone A,
per F.E.M.A. Map No. 225205 0235 C, dated
October 17, 1989.

2. IMPROVEMENTS NOT LOCATED. Ii

LEGEND
MAC NAIL FOUND
1” IRON PIPE FOUND
3/4” IRON PIPE FOUND
5/8” IRON ROD FOUND
1/2” IRON ROD FOUND
FENCE

THERE IS NO REPRESENTATION THAT ALL APPLICABLE SER~1ThDES AND/OR
RESTRICTIONS HAVE BEEN SHOWN HEREON. ANY SERV1TUDES AND/OR
RESTRICTIONS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE LIMITED TO THOSE SET FORTH
IN THE DESCRIPTION AND/OR INFORMATION FURNISHED THE UNDERSIGNED.
A TITLE OR PUBLIC RECORD SEARCH FOR SUCH INFORMATION WAS NOT MADE
BY THE UNDERSIGNED IN COMPILING DATA FOR THIS SURVEY.

(985) 892-1549 John G. Cummings and Associates FAX (985) 892-9250

503 N. JEFFERSON A VENUE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS COWNGTON, LA 70433

PLAT PREPARED’ FOR: Kathryn & Prin tis Nobles

SHOWiNG A SURVEY OF: A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN SECTION
36, TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST,
ST, TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA.

Iii,

o~ i,o’: ~.

1” 60’ [OB NO.

Li’~ ‘~ ‘

ROFV~W3 ‘~

7

s 1rfr~P~ \\

SUALL:

edcook
Typewritten Text

edcook
Planning
2022-2935-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT                         PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-2839-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2839-ZC 

 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of US Highway 190, east and west of Honeybee Road; Slidell; 

S35, T8S, R13E, Ward 9, District 11         Posted: July 19, 2022      

Owner: Honeybee Holdings, LLC                        Council District: 11 

Applicant: George Kurz               Commission Hearing: August 2, 2022 

Size: 275.33 acres        Determination: Approved, Postponed, Denied 

    

FINDINGS  

Procedures for General Implementation Plan Review 

1. The current request is to utilize the site’s existing TND-2 Traditional Neighborhood Development 

zoning classification and provide a General Implementation Plan subject to Sec. 130-1518 – 

“General Implementation Plan”. The applicant has held several pre-application conferences with 

the Department of Planning and Development for the purpose of exchanging information and 

determining the eligibility of the request for consideration as a traditional neighborhood 

development. A preapplication meeting was held on July 19, 2022 to allow members of the Zoning 

Commission, members of the public, and members of the development team to discuss the project.  

  
2. Following the Public Workshop Session, the Zoning Commission “shall review the 

traditional neighborhood development request and general implementation plan and any 

comments submitted by any adjoining property owners and shall make a recommendation 

to the Council to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the general implementation 

plan. In its recommendation to the Council, the Commissions shall include the reasons for 

such recommendation”. The Zoning Commission may not consider the request at the 

required Public Workshop. 

Per Sec. 130-1518(2)(c), if approved by the Parish Council, the adopted General Implementation Plan will 

rezone the property to “TND-2 Planned Traditional Neighborhood Development” and allow the petitioner to 

submit a Specific Implementation Plan subject to Section 130-1519 – “Specific Implementation Plan” for 

review within 36 months. 

Zoning History 

3. The petitioned site is comprised of 275.33 acres of undeveloped property which is bisected by the 

existing 20 ft. wide, Parish maintained Honeybee Road. The site was zoned TND-2 Traditional 

Neighborhood Development through the 2009 St. Tammany Parish Comprehensive rezoning 

efforts and has remained undeveloped since. The same site was the subject of a rezoning request 

for an underlying zoning classification of A-4A Single-Family Residential District (2021-2354-ZC) 

and Planned Unit Development Overlay (2021-2355-ZC); both of which were denied by the Parish 

Council on March 3, 2022 (Resolution No’s. C-6581 and C-6582). 

Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

09-2020 SA Suburban Agriculture TND-2 Traditional Neighborhood District 

H
O

N
EY

B
EE

 R
O

A
D

 

Current Zoning 

TND-2 Traditional Neighborhood District 

Requested Zoning 

TND-2 Planned Traditional 

Neighborhood District 

Future Land Use 

Low Intensity Residential 

 

  

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                         PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-2839-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2839-ZC 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

4. Table 2: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Residential A-2 Suburban District 

South Undeveloped TND-2 Traditional Neighborhood Development District 

East Undeveloped TND-2 Traditional Neighborhood Development District 

West Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District and A-3 Suburban District 

 

The subject property abuts an existing residential neighborhood zoned A-2 Suburban District to the 

north, undeveloped property that is also zoned TND-2 Traditional Neighborhood Development to 

the east and south, and undeveloped property zoned A-2 Suburban District and A-3 Suburban 

District to the west. There are multiple residential neighborhoods within a mile of the subject 

property along US Highway 190 and an existing elementary school across the street from the 

subject property on US Highway 190. 

TND Density 

5. Table 3: Allowable Density Per Sec. 130-1512(d), “the number of residential dwelling units and the 

amount of nonresidential development, excluding open spaces, shall be determined as follows, 

provided that single-family detached dwellings shall account for at least 50% of the total number of 

residential units in the TND”. 

 

Residential Type Permitted Density Acreage Allowable Density Proposed Density 

Single-Family 5 to 8+ dwelling units per acre 135.9 acres 680 – 1,087 (+) 788 

Multi-Family 40 dwelling units per acre 28.6 acres 1,144 785 

The Honeybee TND is comprised of 275.33 acres and is proposed to be developed with roughly 1,573 

residential dwellings including 788 single-family detached homes and 785 multifamily, duplex, townhomes, 

and residential units above commercial development. Per Sec. 130-1512, each residential category has 

been placed within its own area on the TND plan which includes 7 single-family residential areas totaling 

135.9 acres, 2 multifamily residential areas totaling 28.6 acres, and an area for townhomes totaling 7.8 

acres.  

As seen in Table 3 - Allowable Density Per Sec. 130-1512(d)(1), the density levels proposed on the 

Honeybee TND plan are below the allowable density levels indicated in the TND ordinance.  

Sec. 130-1512(e): TND Greenspace 

6. Table 4: Greenspace/Open Space Regulations 

Regulation Required Provided 

Min. 20% gross acreage must be open space 55.6 acres 73.3 acres 

Parks and greenbelt areas must be at least 25% of common open space 13.9 acres 14.9 acres 

90% of lots shall be within ½-mile or 15 min. walk from open space 1,416 lots 1,573 acres 

20% max common open space devoted to paved areas and structures  11.12 
acres 

To be verified with specific 
implementation plan 

Wetlands may account for open space with not less than 50% bottomland 
hardwood, pine savannah, or brackish marshland 

 To be verified with 
submission of jurisdictional 

determination 

 

Open space is a significant part of a TND-2 district design. Formal and informal open spaces are required. 

These serve as areas for community gatherings, landmarks, and as organizing elements for the 

neighborhood. Open space includes squares, plazas, greens, preserves, parks, and greenbelts.  

Open space uses may include the following: a central square, neighborhood parks, recreational facilities, 

playgrounds, environmental corridors, protected natural areas, community parks, streams, ponds, and 

other water bodies, and stormwater detention/retention facilities.  

Open space uses may not include yards which are not accessible for the common use of the development, 

parking areas, drives, utilities with above ground improvements or road easements and servitudes, 

structures, drainage ditches or canals, or areas reserved for the exclusive use and benefit of an individual 

tenant or owner.  

Currently, the open space calculations provided by the applicant for the Honeybee TND state the plan is 

providing 73.3 acres of common open space which exceeds the open space requirements by 17.7 acres. 

While this figure meets the stated goals listed within the TND greenspace/open space ordinance, staff 

recognizes the purpose of the General Implementation Plan is to provide a general plan of the proposed 

land uses and their overall impact on the subject and surrounding land. These numbers and requirements 

will need to be reevaluated upon submission of the Specific Implementation Plan. 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                                                     PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-2839-ZC                                                MICHAEL B. COOPER                                                                                    Ross Liner 

                                                                                                                              PARISH PRESIDENT                                                                                         Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2839-ZC 

TND Use Types 

7. Per Sec. 130-1510(b), a TND-2 District is divided into at least two types of areas and each area type has different land use regulations. A TND-2 district must have one neighborhood 

center area (otherwise known as town center or village center) and at least one mixed residential area. A TND-2 district may also have a neighborhood edge area, civic spaces, and green 

spaces.  

Table 5: TND Use Types Required  

Use Type Definition Provided Staff Comment 

Neighborhood 
Center Area 

A neighborhood center serves as the focal point of a TND-2 district, 
containing retail, commercial, civic, and/or public services to meet the 
daily needs of community residents. A neighborhood center is 
pedestrian oriented, and is designed to encourage pedestrian 
movement. A square may be located in a neighborhood center area. 
Retail and commercial uses should generally be located adjacent to a 
square. The neighborhood center uses include retail shops, restaurants, 
offices, banks, hotels, post office, governmental offices, churches, 
community centers, and attached residential dwellings. 

The TND plan shows a 10,000 sq. ft. commercial building on (+/-) 1.5 acres 
and civic uses on (+/-) 1.5 acres 

Proposed commercial uses may include: 

Professional/Medical Office; Retail and Service Uses; Neighborhood Services; 
Educational Services/Day Care; Bank and Financial Services; Arts, 
Entertainment, and Recreation Services 

Proposed civic uses may include: 

Police Substation; Library; Fire Station; Museum; Post Office; Church, Temple, 
Synagogue 

Per Sec. 130-1509, the purpose of the TND-2 is to 
provide for the daily recreational and shopping needs of 
the residents including shops and workplaces which 
promote economic opportunity. A TND should be self-
sustaining providing opportunities to work, live, and play 
all within a single development. Staff has determined a 
single 10,000 sq. ft. commercial building and a 1.5-acre 
space dedicated to a civic use does not meet the intent of 
a TND and will not meet the shopping or institutional 
needs for the proposed 1,573 dwelling units shown on the 
plan. 

Mixed 
Residential 
Area 

A mixed residential area includes a variety of residential land uses, 
including single-family residential, duplex, townhome, and multi-family. 
Residential scale retail and commercial uses are permitted within a 
mixed residential area with strict architectural and land use controls. 
Retail and commercial uses in a mixed residential area are required to 
blend into the residential character of the neighborhood. A mixed 
residential area includes open spaces including small squares, pocket 
parks, community parks, and greenbelts. A mixed residential area 
promotes pedestrian activity through well designed and varied 
streetscapes that also provide for the safe and efficient movement of 
vehicular traffic. Mixed residential area uses include single-family 
homes, condominiums, townhomes, apartments, offices, short term 
rentals, restaurants, neighborhood scale retail, and civic uses. Mixed 
residential areas often utilize alleys. 

The TND plan shows 10 residential areas including six (6) single-family 
residential areas, two (2) multi-family areas, one (1) townhome area, and one 
(1) live-work space area. 

While the applicant does not provide a mixed residential 
area as required by code, staff has determined the 
number and type of residential uses required by the TND 
ordinance has been met and mixing these residential 
uses may not create any greater benefit.   

 

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                                                     PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-2839-ZC                                                MICHAEL B. COOPER                                                                                    Ross Liner 

                                                                                                                              PARISH PRESIDENT                                                                                         Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2839-ZC 

Table 5: TND Use Types Required Cont. 

Use Type Definition Provided Staff Comment 

Neighborhood 
Edge Area 

A "neighborhood edge area" is the least dense portion of a TND-2 
district, with larger lots and greater setbacks than the rest of the 
neighborhood. Alleys are not required, and direct vehicular access to 
streets is permitted. Only single-family residential dwellings (attached or 
detached) are permitted. A neighborhood edge area is appropriate along 
the perimeter of the neighborhood. A portion of a TND-2 district that 
adjoins existing or platted conventional low-density housing must be 
designated as a neighborhood edge area. 

The TND plan shows a neighborhood edge area along the northern and western 
side of the subject site. 

While the neighborhood edge area does appear to be the 
least dense portion of the TND with the largest lots, staff 
has determined the 60’ lots do not provide a variety 
compared to the proposed 40’ and 50’ lots for the rest of 
the single-family development. 

Civic Spaces Civic uses that are oriented to the general public are permitted in a 
neighborhood center area and a mixed residential area. These uses are 
essential components of the social and physical fabric of a TND-2 
district. Civic space shall be integrated in residential and commercial 
areas in the TND. TND-2 districts shall incorporate civic common open 
spaces to be maintained by the municipality and/or private open spaces 
to be maintained by the community or landowners within the TND-2 
district. Special attention should be paid to the location of government 
offices, libraries, museums, schools, churches, and other prominent 
public buildings to create focal points and landmarks for the community. 
The locations of these major public civic uses are designated on the 
development plan at the time of commission approval of a particular 
development. 

The TND plan shows a proposed civic area on (+/-) 1.5 acres within the 
Neighborhood Center area 

 

Proposed Civic Uses may include: 

Police Substation; Library; Fire Station; Museum; Post Office; 
Church/Temple/Synagogue 

Per Sec. 130-1510(g), “civic spaces shall be integrated 
into residential and commercial areas”. The current TND 
plan shows a single area for civic space within the 
neighborhood center. In order to be consistent with the 
requirements of the code, the applicant has placed a “live-
work space” within the neighborhood center. 

 

Commercial and Institutional Uses 

8. META Planning and Design, in support of DR Horton has provided a “General Implementation Plan Cover Letter” to provide insight into the des ign and thought processes which have 

formulated the bases of the Honeybee TND-2 General Implementation Plan”. In this letter, the META Planning team has stated that the Honeybee site is adequately sized to be able to 

support and integrate the range of housing and rental options along with some commercial and civic uses to function as a “village center” as opposed to a “town center” which would be more 

typical with a lager development site. The META letter goes on to compare the Honeybee site to the Seaside TND in Florida which is approximately 80 acres in size but performed as a 

catalyst to “create a series of independent village centers” and “as each develops the commercial or other non-residential uses should look to fill in what the needs of the residents and the 

developing community as a whole lack at the time as possible”. The letter states that the intention is “to implement a high-level framework…in order to guide its future development in line 

with the required ordinance as well as trying to encapsulate as many TND principles that make places like Seaside, Celebration, Daybreak, and other traditional neighborhood developments 

around the nation special and outstanding in their regions. 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                                                     PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-2839-ZC                                                MICHAEL B. COOPER                                                                                    Ross Liner 

                                                                                                                              PARISH PRESIDENT                                                                                         Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2839-ZC 

As a response, staff has researched the basic design and master plans of the Traditional Neighborhood Developments and Master Planned Communities specifically referenced in this letter to 

provide a comparison of size, density, and commercial and institutional development (see below Table 6). 

Table 6: Comparison of TND Developments Nationwide 

TND Description Units Density Commercial 
Space 

Civic Amenities 

Seaside 
 
*DPZ 
CoDesign 
 
*The 
Seaside 
Library 

Seaside is an 80-acre resort community on the shores of the Gulf of Mexico. The program 
for Seaside was originally conceived to approximate the scale and character of historic 
Southern towns. The Seaside plan proposes traditional American settlement patterns as an 
alternative to contemporary methods of real estate development. To this end, the retail 
center was designed as a downtown commercial district; the conference facility doubles as 
a town hall; and a portion of the recreation budget was dedicated to the creation of small 
civic amenities, including a chapel, a primary school, a fire station, and a post office, all to 
be shared by adjacent communities. 

624 7.8 units 
per acre 

84,178 sq. ft. 80 Amenities are provided in Seaside Florida including 
1 Post office 

1 Chapel 
1 Neighborhood School 

1 Academic Village 
1 Amphitheater Plaza and Stage 

11 Pavillions 
2 Pool 

1 Fitness Center 
etc. 

 

Celebration 
 
*Congress 
for The New 
Urbanism 

Built along the edge of Walt Disney World, Celebration is a 6,848-acre census-designated 
master-planned community with a population of 9,92k.  

 
There is no public information pertaining to 
the density levels within Celebration. The 
residential development is made up of 8+ 

villages, each which provide various 
amenities, retail spaces, and workplace 

spaces. 

2 K-8 schools 
1 Highschool 

1 Stetson University 
1 Bank 

1 Post Office 
More than 500 companies 

6 Christian Churches 
1 Jewish Congregation 

 

Daybreak 
 
*Congress 
for The New 
Urbanism 

Daybreak is comprised of 4,100 acres in the greater Salt Lake City region and is still 
developing to this day. This development is connected to light rail, all homes are Energy Star 
certified, and the community was created with a core value of sustainable development. The 
Daybreak development includes more than 1,000 acres of open space and a recreational 
lake. 

20,000+ 5 units 
per acre 

15 million sq. ft. of 
commercial space 

A town center, parks, schools, churches, and 
employment centers are built into the community. The 
urban center is home to more than 60,000 people.  

As can be seen, the size, density levels, and commercial and institutional development of communities like Daybreak and Celebration are of much greater magnitude than the proposed Honeybee 

Development. And while the Seaside development at 80 acres may be considered a smaller comparable size, the commercial retail and amenities provided far outpace the Honeybee TND proposal. 

Because of this, staff has researched other TND developments of similar size located within Louisiana to compare with the acreage, density levels, and commercial and institutional development 

they provide (see below Table 7).   



ZONING STAFF REPORT                                                     PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-2839-ZC                                                MICHAEL B. COOPER                                                                                    Ross Liner 

                                                                                                                              PARISH PRESIDENT                                                                                         Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2839-ZC 

Table 7: Comparison TND Developments of Similar Size:  

TND Description Units Density Retail Space Civic Amenities 

Village of River Ranch A 324-acre community centric 
traditional neighborhood development in 
Lafayette 

800 single family 
residential and 750 multi-

family residential 
structures 

 
5 units per acre 

 
80 acres 

7 parks, 1 Health Club including a full-service health and wellness 
center, a day spa, a dry cleaner, and dining facilities, 3 Hotels, Post 
Office, Library, Banking, Community Center, Athletic Field, Medical 

Clinic, Pharmacy  

Long Farm Village – 
Baton Rouge 

A 237-acre traditional neighborhood 
development planned to include more 
than 1,500 housing units, consisting of 
single-family homes, townhomes, 
condominiums and multi-family units.  

 
 

1,500 + 

 
 

6 units per acre 

600,000 sq. ft. of 
retail, restaurant, 

and office 

 
Pool, Clubhouse, Paved Lake Walk, Benches, Bike Trials, Athletic 

Fields, Open Space and Parks 

The Settlement at 
Willowgrove – Baton 
Rouge 

A 112-acre traditional neighborhood 
development which provides single-
family dwellings, townhome dwellings, 
and mixed commercial, office, retail, 
and mixed residential uses.  

 
337 low density units 

45 medium density units 
67 high density units 

 
 

4 units per acre 

1.07 acres of 
commercial, 

office, retail, and 
mixed residential  

 

 
Pool and cabana, Children’s play area, 10 parks including a 14-acre 

park, Landscaped gardens, 2-20 ft. deep stocked ponds, Amphitheater 
for community activities, Open field for sports 

 

TND Description Units Density Retail Space Civic Amenities 

 
 
 

Honeybee 

 
 
 

A proposed Traditional Neighborhood 
Development located on 275.33 

undeveloped areas along the north side 
of Highway 190  

 
 
 

Around 1,573 

 
 
 

5.7 units per 
acre 

 
 
 

10,000 sq. ft.  

10,000 sq. ft. commercial  
1.5 acre civic 

Bayou Paquet Greenbelt 
Pipeline Servitude 

Open space improvements may include walking trails or sidewalks 
along Bayou Paquet and the lake/detention areas; Benches and other 

seating areas; Additional landscaping and plantings; 
Nature/informational signage; Habitat creation along greenbelts or in 
lake areas; Play structures or similar within the rec center and other 

active park areas; Pavilions and other shade structures 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                             PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
       2022-2839-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2839-ZC 

 

Commercial and Institutional Uses Cont. 

As can be seen by the information found in Table 7, there are more similar Traditional Neighborhood 

Developments which have been developed within Louisiana that have comparable sizes, lower density 

levels, and heightened commercial and civic uses. While the TND ordinance does not require a specific 

amount of commercial or civic uses based on the proposed density of a development, the purpose 

statements of a TND state that the development should provide economic opportunity and the daily 

recreational and shopping needs of the residents.  

On average, the typical size of a Dollar General store is roughly 10,000 sq. ft. in size which is the same 

amount of commercial development the Honeybee TND is proposing. Staff has determined that 10,000 sq. 

ft. of commercial development will not adequately provide the shopping needs of 1,500 new home sites. In 

addition, based on the number of amenities and commercial development provided for in the Traditional 

Neighborhood Developments referenced in Table 7, staff recommends the applicant increase the amount 

of land proposed for commercial and civic uses or decrease the proposed density.   

TND PURPOSE  

9. Per Section 130-1509, the purpose of a TND-2 Traditional Neighborhood Development Zoning 

District ("TND-2 district") is to encourage mixed-use, compact development and facilitate the 

efficient use of services. A TND-2 district diversifies and integrates land uses within close 

proximity to each other, and it provides for the daily recreational and shopping needs of the 

residents. A TND-2 district is a sustainable, long-term community that provides economic 

opportunity and environmental and social equity for the residents. This division's intent is to 

encourage its use by providing incentives, rather than prohibiting conventional development. 

Traditional neighborhood development: 

 

a. Is designed for the human scale 

 

Per Sec. 130-1512(e), 90% of lots shall be within ½-mile or 15 min. walk from open space. The proposed 

TND plan allows all dwelling units and all areas of the development site to be within a ½-mile radius or a 

10-minute walk.  

 

b. Provides a mix of uses, including residential, commercial, civic, and open space uses in 

close proximity to one another within the neighborhood 

The Honeybee TND plan provides three types of residential uses including single-family, duplexes, and 

multi-family residential. The General Implementation Plan also shows 1.5 acres set aside for commercial 

development and 1.5 acres set aside for civic development, and exceeds the total amount of 

greenspace/open space required for TND developments.  

c. Provides a variety of housing types, and sizes to accommodate households of all ages, 

sizes, and incomes 

The proposed TND Plan is providing the following housing types: 

a. Low Density Provided: Neighborhood Edge Area – 60’ lots at a density of (+/-) 5 units per acre 

b. Medium Density Provided: 7 Single-Family Residential Areas – 40’ and 50’ lots at a density of (+/) 

8 units per acre 

c. High Density Provided: 1 Townhome Area at a density of (+/-) 10 units per acre and 2 Multi-

Family Residential Areas at a density of (+/-) 30 units per acre 

Staff has determined that a difference of 20 ft. in lot sizes for the proposed 788 single-family units does not 

meet the purpose of a TND which is to provide a variety of housing types, and sizes to accommodate 

households of all ages, sizes, and incomes. 

In addition, staff has determined the low-density area which is proposed at 5 units per acre does not meet 

the intent of the ordinance requiring “low density”.  The second highest density zoning classification within 

the UDC is A-4 Single-Family Residential District and allows four units per acre. This proposed TND is 

providing a density of five units per acre for the “low density” portion of the TND. 

d. Includes residences, shops, workplaces and civic buildings interwoven within the 

neighborhood, all within close proximity 

Per Sec. 130-1509, the purpose of the TND-2 is to provide for the daily recreational and shopping needs 

of the residents including shops and workplaces which promote economic opportunity. A TND should be  



ZONING STAFF REPORT                             PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
       2022-2839-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2839-ZC 

 

self-sustaining providing opportunities to work, live, and play all within a single development. Staff has 

determined a single 10,000 sq. ft. commercial building and a 1.5-acre space dedicated to a civic use does  

 

not meet the intent of a TND and will not meet the shopping or institutional needs for the proposed 1,573 

dwelling units shown on the plan. 

e. Incorporates a system of relatively narrow, interconnected streets, roads, drives, and other 

thoroughfare types with sidewalks and bikeways, that offer multiple routes for motorists, 

pedestrians, and bicyclists and provides for the connections of those thoroughfare types to 

existing and future developments 

The Honeybee General Implementation Plan provides Avenues, Sub-Collector Drives, Local Streets, and 

Alleys, most of which provide bicycle lanes and sidewalks in accordance with Sec. 130-1512(h). In addition, 

the plan is providing two “potential stub streets to reduce block lengths” as a potential to tie into future 

developments. Staff will study these concepts more thoroughly at the Specific Implementation stage. 

In addition, staff has determined that Honeybee Road should be reconstructed into a four-lane Boulevard 

to accommodate the level of density being proposed and heighted the safety for the only entrance and exit 

into the subdivision. 

f. Includes compatibility of buildings and other improvements as determined by their 

arrangement, bulk, form, character and landscaping to establish a livable, harmonious and 

diverse environment 

The applicants for the Honeybee TND have submitted preliminary Architectural Drawings that satisfy the 

requirements listed in Sec. 130-1512(j). While conceptual in nature at this time, the applicants recognize 

that more detailed plans will be needed at the Specific Implementation Plan stage which insure compatibility 

and harmonious design within all uses of the TND. 

g. Incorporates environmental features into the design 

Based on the wetland delineation, 77.08% of the total acreage of the Honeybee TND is wetlands. The 

275.33-acre site contains approximately 212.33 acres or more of wetlands including 21.18 acres of Marginal 

Mixed Wetlands and 191.04 acres of Pine Savannah Wetlands. Per Sec. 130-1512(e), the TND greenspace 

ordinance allows for preserved wetlands to count towards open space requirements. Staff recommends the 

TND plan preserve more of these wetlands on site so as not to disturb the natural storage capacity of 

rainfall.  

h. Coordinates transportation systems with a hierarchy of appropriately designed facilities 

for pedestrians, bicycles, and vehicles 

The TND plan provides various types of roadways which include travel lanes, bike lanes, sidewalks, and 

planting strips. In addition, the Honeybee TND is providing a 50’ Pedestrian Greenbelt which will run 

north-south along the existing 30’ Pipeline Easement to the eastern portion of the plan. An additional 

Pedestrian Greenbelt which will run north-south along the existing Bayou Paquet along the western side 

of the plan will also be added. There are also various other “Multi-Use Trails” which run throughout the 

plan.  

i. Provides well-configured squares, plazas, greens, landscaped streets, preserves, 

greenbelts and parks woven into the pattern of the neighborhood 

Currently, the open space calculations provided by the applicant for the Honeybee TND state the plan is 

providing 73.3 acres of common open space which exceeds the open space requirements by 17.7 acres. 

The TND Plan is currently showing several locations of greenspace provided within each residential type, 

all connected by various pedestrian corridors. Staff does have concerns about the total amount of 

greenspace being provided which is accounted for by the nine pond areas and will look to further evaluate 

the greenspace/open space requirements upon submittal of the Specific Implementation Plan.  

j. Incorporates architecture, landscape, lighting and signage standards integrated with the 

zoning provisions that respond to the unique character of the region. 

Comprehensive sign guideline, landscape guideline, and lighting plan will be required for the entire TND 

district with the production of the Specific Implementation Plan. 

k. Provides an increased range of options than are allowed by conventional zoning 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                             PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
       2022-2839-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2839-ZC 

 

Section 125-84 – “Contiguous Lot Rule” of the St Tammany Parish Subdivision Ordinance requires 50’ of 

lot width for a parcel to be considered a buildable lot of record. This prohibition does not apply to lots created 

within the TND-2 ordinance primarily because the purpose of a Traditional Neighborhood Development is 

to provide a dense village-style development which addresses typical modern growth patterns such as 

neighborhood sprawl. Instead, a well-designed TND ensures a range of housing options, a network of well-

connected streets with a diversity of public spaces, and enough amenities to ensure the daily recreational 

and shopping needs of the residents. The TND-2 ordinance provides developers with the ability to 

essentially create a village where high density and small lot sizes are permitted in exchange for abundant 

and diverse amount of commercial and civic uses that enables residents to live, work, and play within their 

own community. The developer is proposing single-family lots with widths of 40’, 50’, and 60’ and are in 

exchange proposing 10,000 sq. ft. commercial building area and a single civic space which would 

encompass 1.5 acres of the 275-acre tract. Staff has determined that the amount of commercial and 

singular civic area designated for the proposed Honeybee development do not satisfy the purpose of a TND 

and will not meet the commercial and institutional needs of over 1,573 households.  

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Low Intensity Residential: Predominantly single family, detached homes on very large lots. The lower 

residential density creates a more spacious character appropriate as a transition between the Parish’s Rural 

or Conservation areas and more intense land uses. The dispersed development pattern makes public 

services and amenities less efficient and more expensive to provide, and so residents typically must travel 

farther to access them. 

10. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and 

strategies of the Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 1.8: A variety of safe, affordable, and attractive housing types will meet the needs of 

our diverse community. 

ii. Strategy 1.6.3: Encourage traditional neighborhood developments featuring attractive, 

compact, walkable, mixed-use patterns throughout the Parish by maintaining zoning 

classifications and districts that permit traditional neighborhood development at various 

scales. 

iii. Goal: 4.2: Our Neighborhood design will support physical activity and healthy living for 

people of all ages and abilities, helping maintain our status as one of the state’s 

healthiest communities. 

 

The proposed zoning change is not consistent with the following goals, policies, and 

strategies of the Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 1.3: The character of existing residential areas, expansive rural landscapes, and 

sensitive ecological areas will be preserved. 

ii. Goal 1.4: Land and buildings will be developed in ways that lower the risk and incidence 

of flooding and flood damages caused by rainfall and storm surge. 

iii. Goal 1.7: Resilient building and land development practices will reduce or eliminate the 

potential impact of flood and wind hazards, particularly at critical facilities. 

iv. Goal 1.5: Adequate infrastructure and utilities will be available in areas permitted for new 

development 

v. Strategy 1.5.1: Locate new residential and commercial development within, adjacent to, 

or near existing towns and activity centers and associated infrastructure, services, and 

amenities 

vi. Strategy 1.5.2: Locate high intensity land uses adjacent to high capacity transportation 

corridors. 

vii. Goal 2.2: Roadway function, design, and capacity will be compatible with and support 

existing and anticipated land uses in adjacent areas. 

viii. Goal 3.2: Viable examples of our critical and sensitive areas, including native plant and 

animal habitats, tree resources, and wetlands, will be conserved, protected, stable, and 

flourishing.  

ix. Goal 3.3: Our waterways, watersheds, floodplains, and groundwater will be protected, 

maintained, and restored to maximize water quality and sustain a drinkable water supply. 

 

 

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                             PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
       2022-2839-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2839-ZC 

 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: 

11. Road names and addresses must be requested and approved by 911 

12. The developer for all new residential single-family sites must notify the U.S. Postal Service’s local 

Grown Manager to determine the appropriate mode of mail delivery. Applicant must provide the 

location of the proposed centralized mail delivery services with the production of the Specific 

Implementation Plan.  

 



HO
NE

YB
EE

 R
D

PA
RK A

V

GREEN RD

LEE DR

N POITEVENT RD

OLD TODD RD

MO
NI

TO
R 

DR

S TRANQUILITY RD

BAYOU PAQUET ST

S POITEVENT RD

HA
SN

EY
 R

D

SU
NS

ET
 ST

ME
RR

IM
AC

 D
R

RI
CH

MO
ND

 D
R

CH
AR

LE
S T

O N
D R

TAMMANY TRACE

35

26

2

34

27

3

40

39

36

1

T8 - R13E

T9 - R13E

TND-2

A-2

A-2

A-3

TND-2

HC-3

A-2

A-4

PBC-1

ED-1

A-6

A-2

A-2

A-2

A-3

A-2

PF-1

A-2

HC-2

HC-3

A-2

A-2

ED-2

A-2

E-1

Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2839-ZC



TRACT 1
275.33 Ac.

(INCLUSIVE OF AREA IN HONEYBEE ROAD)

N01° 29' 14"E
80.30'(M)

S0
1°

 2
7'

 0
8"

W
34

46
.0

1'
(M

)

N88° 38' 48"E 1531.73'(M)
N

01
° 2

7'
 2

5"
E

27
44

.0
7'

(M
)

N88° 50' 54"E 3755.30'(M)

S00° 26' 36"W
80.25'(M)

N83° 33' 25"W 3766.48'(M)

N01° 36' 31"E
203.67'(M)

S83° 33' 25"E 3767.97'(M)

11
95

.1
4'

(M
)

16
64

.4
4'

(M
)

N
01

° 2
7'

 2
5"

E
27

44
.0

7'
(M

)
N

01
° 2

7'
 2

5"
E

27
44

.0
7'

(M
)

N
01

° 2
7'

 2
5"

E
27

44
.0

7'
(M

)

SCALE  IN  FEET

0200' 100' 200' 400' 600'

D
U

P
LA

N
TI

S
 D

E
S

IG
N

 G
R

O
U

P

O
ffi

ce
: 9

85
.2

49
.6

18
0

Fa
x:

 9
85

.2
49

.6
19

0

16
56

4 
E.

 B
re

w
st

er
 R

oa
d,

Su
ite

 1
01

C
ov

in
gt

on
, L

A 
70

43
3

w
w

w
.d

dg
pc

.c
om

SURVEY DESCRIPTION:

NOTES:



TRACT 1
275.33 Ac.

(INCLUSIVE OF AREA IN HONEYBEE ROAD)

N01° 29' 14"E
80.30'(M)

S0
1°

 2
7'

 0
8"

W
34

46
.0

1'
(M

)

N88° 38' 48"E 1531.73'(M)
N

01
° 2

7'
 2

5"
E

27
44

.0
7'

(M
)

N88° 50' 54"E 3755.30'(M)

S00° 26' 36"W
80.25'(M)

N83° 33' 25"W 3766.48'(M)

N01° 36' 31"E
203.67'(M)

S83° 33' 25"E 3767.97'(M)

11
95

.1
4'

(M
)

16
64

.4
4'

(M
)

N
01

° 2
7'

 2
5"

E
27

44
.0

7'
(M

)
N

01
° 2

7'
 2

5"
E

27
44

.0
7'

(M
)

N
01

° 2
7'

 2
5"

E
27

44
.0

7'
(M

)

SCALE  IN  FEET

0200' 100' 200' 400' 600'

D
U

P
LA

N
TI

S
 D

E
S

IG
N

 G
R

O
U

P

O
ffi

ce
: 9

85
.2

49
.6

18
0

F
ax

: 9
85

.2
49

.6
19

0

16
56

4 
E

. B
re

w
st

er
 R

oa
d,

S
ui

te
 1

01
C

ov
in

gt
on

, L
A

 7
04

33

w
w

w
.d

dg
pc

.c
om

SURVEY DESCRIPTION:

NOTES:

































ZONING STAFF REPORT                             PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

       2022-2910-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 

August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2910-ZC 

 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 1083, north of LA Highway 1084, being 76055 

LA Highway 1083; Covington; S8, T6S, R12E, Ward 10, District 6      Posted: July 20, 2022 

Owner: Gerald Bertucci                           Council District: 6 

Applicant: Brenda Bertucci               Commission Hearing: August 2, 2022 

Size: 1.89 acres        Determination: Approved, Postponed, Denied 

____________________________________________________                          

                                                                            

FINDINGS  

1. The 1.89-acre subject property is currently developed with an existing stick-built home with two 

previously functioning mobile homes that no longer have power in the rear of the parcel.  

 

2. While the current A-1A Suburban District zoning classification does not support the existence of 

the two nonconforming mobile homes, one of the existing mobile homes in the rear qualify to be 

“accessory guest-house” as they are under 1,000 square feet, and are in the rear of the main 

residence of the property. 

 

3. The reason for the request is to allow for the electricity to be turned on to one of the two mobile 

homes and allow the applicant to use the mobile home as guest homes which fall under Accessory 

Building Standards in the St. Tammany Parish Code of Ordinances (Sec. 130-412. - Permitted 

uses). 

Zoning History 

4. Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

10-2233 SA A-1A Suburban District 

 

Site and Structure Provisions 

5. While the site’s current residence is considered a legal non-conforming use due to the lot being 

zoned A-1A (minimum 3-acre parcel size), the requested change would be acceptable under 

current ordinance as the two mobile homes in the rear of the property would each be 1,000 square 

feet or under. 

 

 

 

 

Current Zoning 

A-1A Suburban District 

Requested Zoning 

A-1A Single-Family Residential District 

MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Future Land Use 

Rural/Agricultural 

 

 

HIGHWAY 1084 

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 1
0

8
3

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                             PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

       2022-2910-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 

August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2910-ZC 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

6. Table 3: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Residential A-1A Suburban District 

South Undeveloped A-1A Suburban District 

East Undeveloped A-1A Suburban District 

West Residential A-1A Suburban District 

 

7. The subject site is surrounded on all sides by properties that were zoned A-1A Suburban District 

during the 2010 Comprehensive Rezoning (Ordinance No. 10-2233). South of this property across 

from Highway 1084 lies a large portion of A-1A Suburban District Zoning and MHO Manufactured 

Housing Overlay that was also rezoned during the same 2010 Comprehensive Rezoning. 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Rural/Agricultural: Areas include mostly very low intensity uses in non-urbanized areas, such as 

agriculture, horse farms, timberlands, ranches, and very large single-family lots typically larger than three 

acres. No large traffic generators or noisy or pollution causing uses are located in Rural and Agricultural 

areas. Low-capacity country roads—typically two-lanes—serve these areas.  Septic systems and wells are 

typical. The Parish’s abundant rural areas provide ample space for low-intensity uses, offering residents 

privacy and access to the outdoors. The countryside also fosters a number of commercial activities, such 

as production farms, horse boarding, and lumber harvesting. The Rural and Agricultural category includes 

these commercial uses, as well as small rural-serving businesses such as small groceries, gas stations, 

restaurants, and auto repair shops. St. Tammany’s countryside supports a growing tourism industry, whose 

businesses in this area include bed and breakfasts, retreat centers, nature tours, and “u-pick” farms. 

8. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 1.8: A variety of safe, affordable, and attractive housing types will meet the needs of 

our diverse community. 

ii. Goal 1.3: The character of existing residential areas, expansive rural landscapes, and 

sensitive ecological areas will be preserved.  

 



MHO

MHO

MHO

HICKORY ESTATES LN

CLELAND RD

LE
NE

L R
D

SANDERS RD

LOWE DAVIS RD

HEIDI DR

N RIAN DR

N GRETCHEN DR

OAK ALLEYPL

RAY K EEN RD

RO
NALD QUAVE RD

UV1083

UV1084

AL
LE

N 
RD

SANDERS RD

ALEXAN DER DR

Hickory Knoll

Waldheim Estates

Oak Alley Estates

A-1A

A-1A

A-2

A-1AMD-1

A-2

PF-1

A-2

HC-2

NC-2

Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2910-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT                             PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

       2022-2927-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 

August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2927-ZC 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Tenth Street, south of Harrison Avenue, and north of 

Webster Street; Covington; S11, T7S, R11E; Ward 3 District 2                  Posted: July 20, 2022 

Owner: Jeff Rowell                                        Council District: 2 

Applicant: Jeff Rowell                            Commission Hearing: August 2, 2022 

Size: .30 acres                     Determination: Approved, Postponed, Denied 

____________________________________________________                          

                                                                             

FINDINGS  

1. The .3-acre parcel is currently developed with a mobile home which sits along 10th Street located 

on lots 6, 8, 10, 12, and 14, Square 44, Tammany Hills Subdivision. 

 

2. Per Sec. 130-161, the existing mobile home on the property is considered a non-conforming use 

and the property owner must obtain a rezoning to MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay to allow 

for the reconnection of electricity. The reason for the request is for the applicant to be granted an 

electrical permit to turn the power back on to the existing mobile home.  

 

3. There are multiple mobile homes along this area of Tammany Hills, most notably along the adjacent 

11th Street in which there are two mobile homes which directly abuts the subject property. In 

addition, there is a mix of mobile homes and stick-built homes along the adjacent 10th Street.   

Zoning History 

4. Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

88-015 SA A-2 Suburban District 

09-2116 A-2 Suburban District A-4A Single-Family Residential District 

 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

5. Table 3: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Residential A-4A Single-Family Residential District 

South Residential A-4A Single-Family Residential District 

East Residential A-4A Single-Family Residential District 

West Residential A-4A Single-Family Residential District 

 

Current Zoning 

A-4A Single-Family Residential District 

Requested Zoning 

A-4A Single-Family Residential District 

MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Future Land Use 

Rural/Agricultural 

 

 

HARRISON AVENUE 

1
0

T
H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 

WEBSTER STREET 

1
1

T
H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                             PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

       2022-2927-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 

August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2927-ZC 

6. The subject site is surrounded on all sides by property that was rezoned to A-4A Single-Family 

Residential District during the 2009 Comprehensive Rezoning (Ordinance No. 09-2116). 

Site and Structure Provisions 

7. The site currently sits on five lots of record within the Tammany Hills Subdivision, and while no 

resubdivision process is required due to the current structure being legal non-conforming, the 

applicant will have to go through said process if they choose to obtain a building permit for a new 

mobile home or stick-built structure in order to meet the minimum lot size for the A-4A Single-Family 

Residential District zoning.   

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Medium Intensity: Medium Intensity neighborhoods include a broader mix of large and small lots but 

remain predominantly, single-family detached homes. Attached homes such as townhomes and 2-unit 

homes, as well as assisted living centers may fit into the character of Medium Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods. The higher density of development makes central water and sewer more practical than on-

site water and wastewater systems, and infrastructure like sidewalks, subsurface drainage, and street 

lighting are more common. These areas are appropriate buffers between Rural or Low Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods and High Intensity Residential Neighborhoods or Commercial and Institutional areas. 

8. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

 

i. Goal 1.8: A variety of safe, affordable, and attractive housing types will meet the needs of 

our diverse community. 

 

ii. Goal 1.3: The character of existing residential areas, expansive rural landscapes, and 

sensitive ecological areas will be preserved.  

 

 

 



11
TH

 ST

10
TH

 S
T

9T
H 

ST

7T
H 

ST

LIO
NE

L C
T

HARRISON AV

IVY
 D

R

MA
RI

GO
LD

 D
R

FE
RN

 D
R

8T
H 

ST

QUINCY AV

DANA AV

RYAN AV

HO
NE

YS
UC

KL
E D

R

MARIA AV

PRIMR OSE DR

YVONNE AV

ANTHONY AV

HENRY CLAY AV

KATHERINE AV

WEBSTER ST

8T
H 

ST

WEBSTER ST

RUE MERLOT

Tammany Hills

Singing River Estates

Ingram Estates

Vintage Courts

Vintage Courts

T7 - R11E

A-2

A-4A

A-4

PUD

A-4A PF-1

Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2927-ZC



edcook
Planning
2022-2927-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT                             PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

       2022-2937-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 

August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2937-ZC 

 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the north and south sides of Wallace Road, east of Galatas Road; 

Madisonville; S44, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 4                    Posted: July 20, 2022 

Owner:  Daniel Wedig, Audrey Wedig, Keith Wedig,                    Council District: 4 

Richard Wedig, Robert Wedig, Jr., Patricia Wedig Glass                 Commission Hearing: August 2, 2022 

Applicant: Daniel Wedig               Determination: Approved, Postponed, Denied 

Size: 1.32 acres         

____________________________________________________                          

                                                                             

FINDINGS  

1. The subject property is a 1.32-acre parcel located on the north and south sides of Wallace Road. 

The southern portion of Wallace Road is currently developed with a stick-built home which is zoned 

A-3 Suburban District. The northern portion of Wallace Road is currently developed with a mobile 

home which is zoned A-2 Suburban District. Per Sec. 130-161, this existing mobile home is 

considered a legal nonconforming use and is permitted within the current A-2 Suburban District 

zoning classification provided the electricity does not get turned off for a period of more than six 

months.  

 

2. The purpose of the request is to correct the currently split zoned property and comprehensively 

zone all portions of the property to A-3 Suburban District to accommodate a future minor 

subdivision.   

 

Zoning History 

3. Table 1: Zoning History of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

09-2216 SA A-2 Suburban District 

09-2116 SA A-3 Suburban District 

 

Site and Structure Provisions 

4. Table 2: Dimensional Standards 

Zoning Density Lot Width 
A-2 Suburban District 1 unit per acre 150 ft. 

A-3 Suburban District 2 units per acre 100 ft. 

 

Current Zoning 

A-2 Suburban District 

Requested Zoning 

A-3 Suburban District 

Future Land Use 

Medium Intensity 

 

 

  

G
A

L
A

T
A

S
 R

O
A

D
 

DUMMYLINE ROAD 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                             PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

       2022-2937-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 

August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2937-ZC 

 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

5. Table 3: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Residential A-2 Suburban District 

South City Limits City of Madisonville 

East Residential A-2 and A-3 Suburban District 

West Undeveloped A-2 and A-3 Suburban District 

 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Medium Intensity: Medium Intensity neighborhoods include a broader mix of large and small lots but 

remain predominantly, single-family detached homes. Attached homes such as townhomes and 2-unit 

homes, as well as assisted living centers may fit into the character of Medium Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods. The higher density of development makes central water and sewer more practical than on-

site water and wastewater systems, and infrastructure like sidewalks, subsurface drainage, and street 

lighting are more common. These areas are appropriate buffers between Rural or Low Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods and High Intensity Residential Neighborhoods or Commercial and Institutional areas. 

Area of Special Flood Hazard (100-Year Floodplain): Any developed permitted in the Parish’s “area of 

special flood hazard” shall be “low-impact”, employing systems and practices that use natural processes 

that promote infiltration, evapotranspiration or use of stormwater in order to reduce flood rick and protect 

water quality.  

6. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 1.8: A variety of safe, affordable, and attractive housing types will meet the needs of 

our diverse community. 

ii. Goal 1.3: The character of existing residential areas, expansive rural landscapes, and 

sensitive ecological areas will be preserved 

 



PINE CREST

GARDEN
OLD PONCHATOULA

MADISON RIDGE

AZALEA

GA
LA

TA
S 

RD

WILLIAMS RD

WALLACE RD

OLD PONCHATOULA HWY

Madison Ridge Estates

Madisonville Trace

Madisonville Oaks

44

38

T7 - R10E

A-2

A-2

PUD

A-3

Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2937-ZC



edcook
Planning
2022-2937-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT                             PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

       2022-2946-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 

August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2946-ZC 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the northwest side of Pine Knoll Drive, east of LA Highway 40; Covington; 

S26, T5S, R11E; Ward 2 District 2      Posted: July 20, 2022 

Owner: Kasey King              Council District: 2 

Applicant: Kasey King                Commission Hearing: August 2, 2022 

Size: .977 acres        Determination: Approved, Postponed, Denied 

____________________________________________________                          

                                                                             

FINDINGS  

1. The subject property is a .977-acre vacant parcel that sits near the end of Pine Knoll Drive in 

Covington. The current zoning for this and surrounding properties is A-2 Suburban District which 

allows one unit per acre.  

 

2. The requested A-4 Single-Family Residential District zoning allows a density of four (4) units per 

acre with a minimum lot size of 12,500 square feet. Because of this standard and based on the 

current lot size of 42,558.12 square feet, if approved the applicant can apply for building permits to 

place two residences on the subject lot or subdivide the parcel into two lots of record. 

 

Zoning History 

3. Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

10-2234 SA A-2 Suburban District 

 

Site and Structure Provisions 

4. Table 2: Dimensional Standards 

Zoning Density Lot Width 
A-2 Suburban District 1 unit per acre 150 ft. 

A-4 Single-Family Residential District 4 units per acre 90 ft. 

 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

5. Table 3: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Residential A-2 Suburban District 

South Residential A-2 Suburban District 

East Residential A-2 Suburban District 

West Residential A-2 Suburban District 

 

Current Zoning 

A-2 Suburban District 

Requested Zoning 

A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

Future Land Use 

Rural/Agricultural 

 

 

  

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 1
1

2
9

 

PINE KNOLL DRIVE 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                             PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

       2022-2946-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 

August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2946-ZC 

 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Rural/Agricultural: Areas include mostly very low intensity uses in non-urbanized areas, such as 

agriculture, horse farms, timberlands, ranches, and very large single-family lots typically larger than three 

acres. No large traffic generators or noisy or pollution causing uses are located in Rural and Agricultural 

areas. Low-capacity country roads—typically two-lanes—serve these areas.  Septic systems and wells are 

typical. The Parish’s abundant rural areas provide ample space for low-intensity uses, offering residents 

privacy and access to the outdoors. The countryside also fosters a number of commercial activities, such 

as production farms, horse boarding, and lumber harvesting. The Rural and Agricultural category includes 

these commercial uses, as well as small rural-serving businesses such as small groceries, gas stations, 

restaurants, and auto repair shops. St. Tammany’s countryside supports a growing tourism industry, whose 

businesses in this area include bed and breakfasts, retreat centers, nature tours, and “u-pick” farms. 

6. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 1.8: A variety of safe, affordable, and attractive housing types will meet the needs of 

our diverse community. 

 

7. The proposed zoning change is not consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of 

the Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 1.3: The character of existing residential areas, expansive rural landscapes, and 

sensitive ecological areas will be preserved. 

 

 

 



OAK CREST DR

AL
EX

 R
D

PIN
E 

KN
OL

L D
R

SHORT RD

BARKER BLVD

UV40

LE
E 

RD

BUSH FOLSOM RD

Barker's Corner Estates

26

27

T5 - R11E

A-2

A-3

A-2

A-1A

HC-2

A-5

A-1A

HC-2

ED-1

ED-1

A-2

A-1A

A-6

2022-2946-ZC



edcook
Planning
2022-2946-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT                             PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

       2022-2950-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 

August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2950-ZC 

 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Beach Drive, north of Ozone Street, Slidell; S44, T9S, 

R14E; Ward 9 District 12                      Posted: July 19, 2022 

Owner: Alberto Matute                              Council District: 12  

Applicant: Tamprop Inc.; JP &KP WA, LLC   Commission Hearing: August 2, 2022 

Dragonfly Enterprises Inc. - James Lindsay   Determination: Approved, Postponed, Denied       

Size: .35 acres                

____________________________________________________                          

                                                                             

FINDINGS  

1. A majority of the Howze Beach subdivision is zoned A-3 Suburban District which allows single-

family residential dwellings as a permitted use. The subject site is currently undeveloped and the 

surrounding neighborhood is comprised of a mixture of existing stick built and manufactured 

homes.  

 

2. Based on the most current and available data, the residential structure count for the neighborhood 

includes approximately 30 mobile homes and 5 stick-built homes (Google Earth, January, 2019). 

This information does not account for potential vacant structures. 

 

3. A change in zoning will allow the applicant to apply for a building permit for the placement of a new 

mobile home. 

 

 

Zoning History 

4. Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

84-134B NA SA 

09-2117 SA A-3 Suburban District 

 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

5. Table 3: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Undeveloped A-3 Suburban District 

South Mobile Home A-3 Suburban District 

East Undeveloped A-3 Suburban District 

West Undeveloped A-3 Suburban District 

 

 

Current Zoning 

A-3 Suburban District 

Requested Zoning 

A-3 Suburban District 

MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Future Land Use 

Medium Intensity 

Area of Special Flood Hazard 

(100-Year Floodplain) 

Growth Management Area 

 

B
E

A
C

H
 D

R
IV

E
 

TAMMANY STREET 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                             PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

       2022-2950-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 

August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2950-ZC 

Surrounding Zoning Requests 

6. Table 4: Surrounding Zoning Requests 

Case Request ZC Decision Council Decision 

2020-1768-ZC From A-3 to A-3 & MHO Denial – March 3, 2020 Concur with Denial – C-6283 

2021-2368-ZC From A-3 to A-3 & MHO Denial – July 6, 2021 Removed from 9/5/2021 Agenda 

2022-2725-ZC From A-3 to A-3 & MHO Denial – May 3, 2022 To be heard 9/4/2022 Council 

 

7. Table 5: Conditional Use Permits within the Howze Beach Subdivision 

Conditional 
Use Permits 

Request Zoning Commission Decision 

CP06-11-195 Mobile Home w/ Setback Variances 5/1/2007 - APPROVED 

CP08-02-027 Mobile Home 2/6/2008 - APPROVED 

CP07-06-088 Mobile Home 6/5/2007 - APPROVED 

CP08-03-035 Mobile Home 3/20/2008 – WITHDRAWN 

CP08-08-138 Mobile Home 8/5/2008 - APPROVED 

CP08-08-140 Mobile Home  8/5/2008 - APPROVED 

CP08-08-141 Mobile Home 8/5/2008 - APPROVED 

CP08-11-178 Mobile Home 11/5/2008 - APPROVED 

CP09-03-027 Mobile Home 3/3/2009 - APPROVED 

 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Medium Intensity: Medium Intensity neighborhoods include a broader mix of large and small lots but 

remain predominantly, single-family detached homes. Attached homes such as townhomes and 2-unit 

homes, as well as assisted living centers may fit into the character of Medium Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods. The higher density of development makes central water and sewer more practical than on-

site water and wastewater systems, and infrastructure like sidewalks, subsurface drainage, and street 

lighting are more common. These areas are appropriate buffers between Rural or Low Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods and High Intensity Residential Neighborhoods or Commercial and Institutional areas. 

Area of Special Flood Hazard (100-Year Floodplain): Any developed permitted in the Parish’s “area of 

special flood hazard” shall be “low-impact”, employing systems and practices that use natural processes 

that promote infiltration, evapotranspiration or use of stormwater in order to reduce flood rick and protect 

water quality.  

8. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan:  

a. Goal 1.8: A variety of safe, affordable, and attractive housing types will meet the needs of 

our diverse community. 

 



OAK ST

BE
AC

H 
DR

OZONE ST

CLEVELAND ST

TAMMANY ST

PINE DR

LA
KE

VIE
W 

DR

E H
OW

ZE
 BE

AC
H R

D

FR
AN

K 
J P

IC
HO

N 
DR

ULLOA ST

LUCILLE ST

Howze Beach

Piazza Farms Lake Gardens

Lake Gardens

44

T9 - R14E
A-3

A-2

A-1

HC-2

HC-2

HC-2

Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2950-ZC



Page 1 of 1St Tammany Parish Clerk of Court    Map#42B - MAPS MAY NOT PRINT TO SCALE

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Planning
2022-2950-ZC

edcook
Planning
Subject Property



ZONING STAFF REPORT                             PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

       2022-2951-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 

August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2951-ZC 

 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of US Highway 11, south of Oak Harbor Boulevard; Slidell; 

S44, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 12                    Posted: July 20, 2022 

Owner: Jeffrey Pittman                  Council District: 12 

Applicant: Branchwood Developments, LLC                 Commission Hearing: August 2, 2022       

Size: .39 acres       Determination: Approved, Postponed, Denied 

__________________________________________________________                          

                                                                             

FINDINGS  

1. The subject property is a .39-acre parcel that is currently occupied by a 4-unit multi-family structure 

which is a permitted use within the property’s current A-6 Multi-Family Residential Zoning District.  

 

2. The existing fourplex is currently operated as a long-term rental, which includes rentals for longer 

than 30 days. The reason for the request is to allow the property owner to apply for a permit to 

operate a short-term rental from the subject property. 

 

3. A change in zoning will allow the applicant to operate any of the following permitted commercial 

uses:  

All uses permitted in the HC-1 Highway Commercial District; Banks and financial institutions; 

Convenience stores with gas; Drive-in restaurants; Liquor stores; Any private office use that is a 

permitted use in the NC district over 20,000 sq. ft.; Clubs, lodges, fraternal and religious institutions, 

meeting halls (over 20,000 sq. ft.); Veterinary clinics (with outdoor kennels); Parcel post delivery 

stations; Mini-warehouses; Commercial kennels; Outdoor storage yards that do not occupy an area 

greater than 50 percent of land area, and are enclosed by an eight-foot opaque perimeter fence, 

located on the same parcel as, and are accessory to an existing mini-warehouse, not to be located 

on the street side; Lodging, 100 rooms or less (including apartments, hotels, motels); Automotive 

sales not to exceed two acres of display and storage; Outdoor retail and storage yards; Potable 

storage containers use for storage; Outdoor display area of pre-assembles building, pool and 

playground equipment. 

 

Zoning History 

4. Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

87-001A NA A-6 Multi-Family Residential 

09-2117 A-2 Suburban District A-6 Multi-Family Residential 

 

 

Current Zoning 

A-6 Multi-Family Residential 

Requested Zoning 

HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

Future Land Use 

Medium Intensity 

Area of Special Flood Hazard 

(100-Year Floodplain) 

Planned Roadway Projects 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                             PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

       2022-2951-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 

August 2, 2022 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-2951-ZC 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

5. Table 3: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Residential/Commercial HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

South Residential/Commercial HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

East Greenspace Mariner’s Cove PUD 

West Undeveloped A-4A Single-Family Residential District 

 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Medium Intensity: Medium Intensity neighborhoods include a broader mix of large and small lots but 

remain predominantly, single-family detached homes. Attached homes such as townhomes and 2-unit 

homes, as well as assisted living centers may fit into the character of Medium Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods. The higher density of development makes central water and sewer more practical than on-

site water and wastewater systems, and infrastructure like sidewalks, subsurface drainage, and street 

lighting are more common. These areas are appropriate buffers between Rural or Low Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods and High Intensity Residential Neighborhoods or Commercial and Institutional areas. 

Area of Special Flood Hazard (100-Year Floodplain): Any developed permitted in the Parish’s “area of 

special flood hazard” shall be “low-impact”, employing systems and practices that use natural processes 

that promote infiltration, evapotranspiration or use of stormwater in order to reduce flood rick and protect 

water quality.  

6. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 1.1: Our land use, land development, and land redevelopment decision making, 

policies, and process will be fair, transparent, and accessible to all Parish stakeholders. 

ii. Goal 1.2: New Development and redevelopment will be orderly, carefully planned, and 

predictable.  

 

 



£¤11

44
T9 - R14E

PUD

HC-2

HC-2

A-4A

A-6

A-1

Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2951-ZC



edcook
Planning
2022-2951-ZC


